

NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON
Governor
Jennifer A. Salisbury
Cabinet Secretary

Lori Wrotenbery
Director
Oil Conservation Division

Underground Injection Control Program *"Protecting Our Underground Sources of Drinking Water"*

06-Feb-01

C E LARUE & B M MUNCY JR
PO BOX 1370
ARTESIA NM 88211-1370

3292

Dear Sirs:

Our records indicate that the following well(s) are due for the type of mechanical integrity test indicated. If the required test is a pressure test, please have the necessary equipment on location and ready to commence the test at the specified time. For all types of tests, please have a representative on location to operate any valves or other equipment as necessary. Your representative should meet our inspector at the first indicated well at the specified schedule date and time.

Scheduled Inspections / MITs

Scheduled	3/6/01 9:30:00 AM				
	UL S-T-R	API Well No.	Well No.	Type Insp/MIT	
Property	DEKALB FEDERAL				Property 5679
	J 31 16S 30E	30-015-03952-00-00	003	MIT Witnessed - Bradenhead	
	P 31 16S 30E	30-015-03950-00-00	001	MIT Witnessed - Bradenhead	
Property	ETZ FEDERAL				Property 5683
	3 31 16S 30E	30-015-03954-00-00	001	MIT Witnessed - Bradenhead	
	H 31 16S 30E	30-015-03957-00-00	004	MIT Witnessed - Bradenhead	
Property	FEDERAL E				Property 5685
	F 31 16S 30E	30-015-03960-00-00	003	MIT Witnessed - Bradenhead	
Property	HOLLIS				Property 5693
	L 36 16S 29E	30-015-02817-00-00	001	MIT Witnessed - Bradenhead	
Property	LEONARD				Property 5694
	F 36 16S 29E	30-015-02818-00-00	001	MIT Witnessed - Bradenhead	
	H 36 16S 29E	30-015-02830-00-00	008	MIT Witnessed - Bradenhead	
	N 36 16S 29E	30-015-02821-00-00	002	MIT Witnessed - Bradenhead	
	P 36 16S 29E	30-015-02828-00-00	006	MIT Witnessed - Bradenhead	

Oil Conservation Division * Artesia * Artesia, New Mexico 87535
Phone: (505) 123-4567 * Fax: (505) 123-4566 * <http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us>

BEFORE EXAMINER STOGNER
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
OCB EXHIBIT NO. 45
CASE NO. 12811

45

If you have any questions or need to reschedule any test, please contact Gerry Guye at the Artesia district office between 7:00 am and 4:00 pm, at least two weeks prior to the indicated schedule date.

Sincerely,

Oil Conservation Division - Artesia